Contact

diego.scanniffio@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/diego-scanniffio-15163229 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Research Strategic Planning Editing

Languages

French

English

Diego Scanniffio

Clinical Operations Manager and Clinical Project Manager at JSB Solutions

Monza e Brianza, Lombardy, Italy

Summary

Experienced Clinical Project Lead with a demonstrated history of working in the pharmaceuticals industry. Skilled in Sales, Medical Devices, Oncology, Accounting, and Event Management. Strong research professional graduated from Biological Sciences at University of Milan, italy.

Experience

JSB Solutions
Clinical Operations Manager and Clinical Project Manager
June 2022 - Present (8 months)
Italy

Parexel

Project Leader November 2021 - May 2022 (7 months) Italy

Provide the overall cross-functional leadership of clinical trials as well as the project teams to

achieve operational excellence and deliver projects on time, to budget, to the highest quality, compliant

with ICH GCP, and that meet client expectations. Support project leader role within a project leadership

team of multiple PLs/PDs on larger project(s).

Cross Research SA

5 years 7 months

Study Management Team Coordinator January 2021 - November 2021 (11 months)

Mendrisio, Canton Ticino, Svizzera

Senior Clinical Project Leader May 2016 - November 2021 (5 years 7 months) Clioss - A company of NMS Group 8 months

Head of Project Management January 2016 - April 2016 (4 months)

Senior project manager September 2015 - April 2016 (8 months)

Innopharma s.r.l
Project Manager and Project Manager Coordinator
April 2007 - August 2015 (8 years 5 months)

International / National Clinical experience in the management of clinical trials in different aereas:

- Phase I Clinical Study on Oncology
- Phase II/III Studies on Medical Devices
- Phase III Clinical Studies on Oncology
- Phase III Clinical Studies on Cardiovascular
- · Phase III Clinical Study on Orthopaedics

Activities:

- Preparation/review of protocol, CRF and related documents
- Preparation of submission documentation
- · Preparation of project plan and monitoring forms
- · Contract negotiation with the centers
- Training for Clinical Research Associates
- Monitoring activity at the centers
- Archiving
- · Coordination of External facilities and contact with consultants
- Study Updates Management
- Preparation of Monitor / Investigator Study Meeting

Clinical Research Associate in the following areas:

- Phase I Clinical Study in Oncology
- Phase III Clinical Study in Oncology
- Phase III Clinical Studies in Cardiovascular
- Phase III Clinical Study in Orthopaedics

Observational Study in Nephrology

Clinical Project Manager Coordinator:

- Supervision and Organization of CPM and CTA Activities
- Study Budget control
- Workload distribution
- SOP review

European Institute of Oncology Study Manager September 2004 - April 2007 (2 years 8 months)

Education

Biological Sciences at University of Milan, italy